Message

From: Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]

Sent: 1/22/2019 2:34:20 PM

To: Justin Hall [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=570565b2a79b4elaade08549cd69e3c0-Justin Hall]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

Subject: Fwd: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

Justin — Can you please send the IBEC Cumulative map to Lisa and Amy? Please do it this morning—I'm tied up in a
meeting.

Thanks,
Christina

Christina Erwin
ESA | 916.231.1271
CerWInd esassnc.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@urifiletliconsulting.com>

Date: January 22, 2019 at 6:13:36 AM PST

To: "sherman@albecon.com” <shermanf@iathecon.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin{@esassoc, com>

Subject: Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

Il am not sure if F&P also has a map of cumulative projects. | will ask for map.

As far as Metroplex, see these links
httosfwww lawa.org/en/wa-environment/noise-management/awa-nolse-management-lan/fag-southern-california-
metroplex-project

httos: fewwe culvercitv. org/home/showdocumentfid=2427

This should help to describe metroplex locally.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

OnlJan 22, 2019, at 12:26 AM, Amy Herman <agherman@alhecon.com> wrote:

Hi Christina, I've scoured my e-mails and | haven’t found the map referenced below. If | missed it | apologize, but if not,
can you please send it?

Also, Lisa, | believe you were going to send me a link about the FAA Metroplexes. | found this, and wonder if this is what
you thought would be most helpful per our last discussion.
hitpsfwww faseov/nexizens/snapshots/metroplenss




hitos: fwww . Inngov/nedgen/snanshots/metrohtinsDwww foa gov/nextsen/snanshots/metropleses/plexesPlocationl
d=15

Thank you, Amy

From: Christina Erwin <CErwinf@esassoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:17 PM

To: aherman@alhecon.com

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

ESA is preparing a map and | can send it to you tomorrow.

Christina Erwin
ESA | 916.231.1271
cerwinddesassor.com

On Jan 10, 2019, at 4:10 PM, Amy Herman <aherman@alhecon.com> wrote:

Lisa, on the cumulative project list that Christina attached to the e-mail below, is there an accompanying map showing
the location of the cumulative projects? This was from your 9/18/18 memo titled “ Related Project List Methodology
for the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center {IBEC).”

Thank you, Amy

From: Christina Erwin <CErwinesassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Amy L Herman (aherman@athecon.com) <sherman@alhecon.cons

Cc: Brian Boxer <BEgxer@esassgc.com>; Fred Jackson <fliacksonfcitvolinslewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox
<mwilcon@ citvofingleweod, org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cginclson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones
<rogyoe@ibblaw com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticorsulling . com>; Whit Manley <& Manley@rmmenvirolaw.com>;
Tiffany Wright <TWright@rmmenvirolaw com>

Subject: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

Amy,

Thanks for taking the time to talk with the team today about the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC)
project. We're looking forward to working with you. As discussed today, we prepared an Administrative Draft Project
Description that will be used in the environmental impact report (EIR). We just sent it out to the City and Applicant
teams for review, so please treat the information as preliminary and subject to change. You can access it at these links
(links expire in 10 days):

2.0 Project Desoription.doo,
DRAFT IBEC Proiect Descrintion Fisures. g

| have attached the Cumulative Project list that we are using for the IBEC EIR. Additionally, Mindy is going to send out
the final Exclusive Negotiating Agreement for the project.

Please reach out if you have questions.



Thanks,
Christina




